Aberdeenshire Council



MacFarlane M (Marc)

From: Stuart Murison <stuart.murison@aberdeenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 November 2020 10:32

To: David MacLennan; MS Marine Renewables

Subject: RE: Consultation: Moray East Revised Environmental Management Plan - by
09/12/2020

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning,

ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 (AS AMENDED)

MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010 AND MARINE AND COASTAL ACCESS ACT 2009

The Electricity Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2017 (as amended)
The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2017 (as amended)

1. Consent condition 14 of the Section 36 Consents for Telford, Stevenson and MacColl offshore wind farms (the
Section 36 Consents);

2. Condition 3.2.1.2 of the Modified Offshore Transmission Infrastructure (OfTl) Marine Licence (Number
05340/19/0) (the OfTI Marine Licence); and

3. Condition 3.2.1.2 of the Offshore Substation Platform (OSP) Marine Licence (Number 06347/19/0) (the OSP
Marine Licence). The OfTI Marine Licence and the OSP Marine Licence are collectively referred to as the OfTI
Licences.

Thank you for consulting Aberdeenshire Council on the Offshore Environmental Management Plan (EMP) in
connection with the above.

Having reviewed this document, | can confirm that it is considered to sufficiently cover the interests of
Aberdeenshire Council and as such we have no comments to make.

Kind Regards,

Stuart Murison

Senior Planner

Strategic Development Delivery Team
Planning and Environment

Infrastructure Services

Aberdeenshire Council

Woodhill House, Westburn Road, Aberdeen
Tel: 01467 537696

Email: stuart.murison@aberdeenshire.gov.uk

Website: https://www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk/planning/
Your feedback is important to us and helps us to improve our service — we value your comments.
Please note office working hours — Monday — Friday 9am — 5pm.




From: MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot <MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot>

Sent: 11 November 2020 09:57

To: Debbie.England@gov.scot

Cc: Giulia.Agnisola@gov.scot

Subject: Consultation: Moray East Revised Environmental Management Plan - by 09/12/2020

ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 (AS AMENDED)
MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010 AND MARINE AND COASTAL ACCESS ACT 2009

The Electricity Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2017 (as
amended)

The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2017 (as
amended)

Moray Offshore Windfarm (East) Limited (“Moray East”), on behalf of Telford Windfarm Limited,
Stevenson Windfarm Limited and MacColl Windfarm Limited, in order to discharge conditions of
their Section 36 Consents, Offshore Transmission Infrastructure (“OfT1”) Marine Licence and
Offshore Substation Platform (“OSP”) Marine Licence, has submitted to MS-LOT a revision to the
post-consent Environmental Management Plan.

Please find attached the proposed revised plan which includes general updates in line with the
project and has been structured differently from the original plan.

The current approved plan can be viewed at the following link: http://marine.gov.scot/data/moray-
east-offshore-windfarm-environmental-management-plan-emp.

The relevant marine licences, conditions and any other documents can be found on our website
at: http://marine.gov.scot/ml/moray-east-offshore-windfarm.

If you wish to submit any comments, please respond in writing to
MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot by 09 December 2020.

If you have no comments to make please submit a ‘nil’ response.
Yours faithfully,

Debbie England
Marine Renewables Casework Officer
Marine Scotland - Marine Planning & Policy

COVID-19: Marine Scotland - Licensing Operations Team (LOT) is working from home and unable to respond to
phone enquiries. Please communicate with LOT via email. Email addresses are MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot
for marine renewables correspondence or MS.Marinelicensing@gov.scot for all licensing queries.

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB
Email: Debbie.England@gov.scot
Website: http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions

contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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This e-mail may contain privileged information intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error, please accept our apologies and notify the sender,
deleting the e-mail afterwards. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the e-mail's author and
do not necessarily represent those of Aberdeenshire Council.

Dh’thaodadh fiosrachadh sochaire, a tha a-mhain airson an neach gu bheil am post-dealain air a chur, a
bhith an seo. Ma tha thu air am post-dealain thaighinn mar mhearachd, gabh ar leisgeul agus cuir fios chun
an neach a chuir am post-dealain agus dubh as am post-dealain an deidh sin. ’S e beachdan an neach a chuir
am post-dealain a tha ann an gin sam bith a theid a chur an ceill agus chan eil e a’ ciallachadh gu bheil iad a’
riochdachadh beachdan Chombhairle Shiorrachd Obar Dheathain.

www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




NatureScot



MacFarlane M (Marc)

From: Chris Eastham <Chris.Eastham@nature.scot>

Sent: 23 November 2020 15:05

To: MS Marine Renewables; England D (Debbie)

Cc: Agnisola G (Giulia)

Subject: RE: Consultation: Moray East Revised Environmental Management Plan - by
09/12/2020

Dear Debbie,

Thank you for the consultation regarding the revised Moray East Environmental Management Plan. We have no
comment on the revised plan.

Kind regards
Chris

Dr Chris Eastham | Marine Sustainability Advisor
NatureScot | Battleby, Redgorton, Perth PH1 3EW | [Redacted]

nature.scot | @nature_scot | Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nadair na h-Alba

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

Moray Offshore Windfarm (East) Limited (“Moray East”), on behalf of Telford Windfarm Limited, Stevenson
Windfarm Limited and MacColl Windfarm Limited, in order to discharge conditions of their Section 36 Consents,
Offshore Transmission Infrastructure (“OfTI1”) Marine Licence and Offshore Substation Platform (“OSP”) Marine
Licence, has submitted to MS-LOT a revision to the post-consent Environmental Management Plan.

Please find attached the proposed revised plan which includes general updates in line with the project and has been
structured differently from the original plan.

The current approved plan can be viewed at the following link: http://marine.gov.scot/data/moray-east-offshore-
windfarm-environmental-management-plan-emp.

The relevant marine licences, conditions and any other documents can be found on our website at:
http://marine.gov.scot/ml/moray-east-offshore-windfarm.

If you wish to submit any comments, please respond in writing to MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot by 09 December
2020.

If you have no comments to make please submit a ‘nil’ response.

1



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
for marine renewables correspondence or MS.MarineLicensing@gov.scot for all licensing queries.

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB
Email: Debbie.England@gov.scot
Website: http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your
system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this

e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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NatureScot is the operating name of Scottish Natural Heritage.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify the system manager or the sender.

Please note that for business purposes, outgoing and incoming
emails from and to NatureScot may be monitored.

Tha am post-dealain seo agus fiosrachadh sam bith na chois
diomhair agus airson an neach no buidheann ainmichte a-
mhain. Mas e gun d’ fhuair sibh am post-dealain seo le
mearachd, cuiribh fios dhan manaidsear-siostaim no neach-
sgriobhaidh.



Thoiribh an aire airson adhbharan gnothaich, ‘s docha gun teid
suil a chumail air puist-dealain a’ tighinn a-steach agus a’ dol a-
mach bho NatureScot.
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Royal Society for the Protection of
Birds



MacFarlane M (Marc)

From: Catherine Kelham <Catherine.Kelham@RSPB.ORG.UK>

Sent: 19 November 2020 09:06

To: MS Marine Renewables

Cc: planning, scotland

Subject: Consultation: Moray East Revised Environmental Management Plan - by
09/12/2020

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning,

Thank you for consulting RSPB Scotland on the Moray East Offshore Wind Farm Revised Environmental
Management Plan. We have no comments on the proposed changes.

Yours faithfully,

Catherine Kelham
Senior Marine Conservation Planner

Let's give nature a home in Scotland

giving
nature
0]8) a home

Scotland

RSPB Scotland is part of the RSPB, the UK’s largest nature conservation charity, inspiring everyone to give nature a home.
Together with our partners, we protect threatened birds and wildlife so our towns, coast and countryside will teem with life once
again. We play a leading role in BirdLife International, a worldwide partnership of nature conservation organisations.

The Royal Society for the Protection of Birds (RSPB) is a registered charity: England and Wales no. 207076, Scotland no.
SC037654
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SIGH THE PETITION

This email and any attachments may contain material that is confidential, subject to copyright and intended for the addressee only. If you
are not the named recipient you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. The Royal Society for the Protection of Birds
(RSPB) is a registered charity in England and Wales no. 207076 and in Scotland no. SC037654.

The RSPB is committed to maintaining your data privacy. We promise to keep your details safe and will never sell them on to third parties.
To find out more about how we use your information please read our online Privacy Policy.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Scottish Environmental Protection
Agency



MacFarlane M (Marc)

From: Planning.North <Planning.North@sepa.org.uk>

Sent: 09 December 2020 16:34

To: MS Marine Renewables

Cc: England D (Debbie)

Subject: RE: Consultation: Moray East Revised Environmental Management Plan - by
09/12/2020

SEPA Reference: PCS/173860
Dear Debbie

Thank you for your email consultation. Following a review of the revised Moray East Environmental Management
Plan, September 2020, we have no further comments.

Please let me know if you have any question.

Many thanks
Judith

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
for marine renewables correspondence or MS.MarinelLicensing@gov.scot for all licensing queries.

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






